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July 18, 2018

City of Los Angeles
200 N. Spring Street
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Re: CMFA Open PACE Program Administrators
Dear City of Los Angeles:

On September 22, 2015, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 14-1697-S2 opting into the
California Municipal Finance Authority (CMFA) Open Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE)
financing program. To implement the program, CMFA has contracted with several program
administrators to sign up property owners for PACE financing of renewable energy, energy efficiency,
water efficiency, seismic strengthening, electric vehicle charging and other improvements authorized by
law.

In connection with the above resolution, CMFA committed to the City Council that it would
provide notice of any changes to the list of CMFA Open PACE program administrators operating in your
jurisdiction. In satisfaction of that commitment, the following is a current list of CMFA Open PACE
program administrators:

Energy Efficient Equity, Inc.
BlueFlame PACE Services LLC
OnPACE Energy Solutions, LLC
PACE Equity, LLC

Petros PACE Administrator, LLC
Samas Capital LLC

Structured Finance Associates, LLC
Twain Community Partners Il LLC

Ifthere are further changes to the list of program administrators operating in your jurisdiction, we
will notify you in a letter similar to this one. 1f you have any questions about this letter or the CMFA
Open PACE program generally, please contact CMFA representative Lee McConnick at (760) 494-8732.

Very truly yours,
-is

Lee A. McCormick
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